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Introduction 
Welcome to our Links section, where you will find links to various sites and 
information that are both related to the story as well as having general interest 
values. Please note that some information sources are not available for free 
online access but we have listed these sources so that you have a starting 
point in finding out more information on our story, and on Australia and 
Indonesia in general. 
 
As with the Reference List, we have grouped similar links together for you to 
navigate through. Note that this is not meant to be a definitive list of all 
information sources on Australia and Indonesia. Some resources are 
available in Bahasa Indonesia only which we supplement with information on 
similar subjects in English.  
 
Happy searching! 
 
 
 
COUNTRY PROFILES 
Information on Australia 
Facts on Australia 

http://www.australia.gov.au/about-australia  
 

Australia in Focus 
http://www.pm.gov.au/aus_in_focus/focus/03_aus_in_focus.html  
 

Documenting a Democracy 
http://www.foundingdocs.gov.au 
 

Prime Ministers of Australia, past to present 
http://primeministers.naa.gov.au 
 

Spirit of the Digger 
An online exhibition by National Museum of Australia in Canberra of the 
ANZAC spirit 

http://www.nma.gov.au/exhibitions/now_showing/nation/spirit_of_
the_digger/ 

 
Information on Indonesia 
Facts on Indonesia 

http://www.visit-indonesia.com.au/pages/about/countryfacts.php 
 

Sejarah Indonesia: an online timeline of Indonesian history 
http://www.gimonca.com/sejarah/sejarah.shtml 
 

Pancasila, the State Philosophy 
http://www.ri.go.id/pancasila.htm#top  

http://www.australia.gov.au/about-australia
http://www.pm.gov.au/aus_in_focus/focus/03_aus_in_focus.html
http://www.foundingdocs.gov.au/
http://primeministers.naa.gov.au/
http://www.visit-indonesia.com.au/pages/about/countryfacts.php
http://www.gimonca.com/sejarah/sejarah.shtml
http://www.ri.go.id/pancasila.htm#top
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Produk Perundang Undangan Republik Indonesia (Constitution Products of 
Republic of Indonesia) – Bahasa Indonesia 
Supplied by Sekretariat Negara Republik Indonesia (Secretarial Cabinet of 
Republic of Indonesia) 

http://www.ri.go.id/produk_uu/datar_isi-2.htm  
 

The 1945 Constitution 
Read an English translation of the founding document of Indonesian 
Constitution 

http://www.indahnesia.com/indonesia/INDCON/the_constitution.p
hp 

 
 

 
CULTURE AND ARTS 
Information on Australia 
Aboriginal Languages of Australia 

http://www.dnathan.com/VL 
 
Culture and Recreational Portal 

http://www.cultureandrecreation.gov.au  
 
Indigenous Australia 
Learn more about Indigenous people of Australia 

http://www.dreamtime.net.au  
 
Stories of Indigenous Australia 

http://www.dreamtime.net.au/dreaming/storylist.htm 
http://www.abc.net.au/message/dustechoes   

 
Information on Indonesia 
Culture of Indonesia 

http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Culture_of_Indonesia  
 
Kebudayaan Online – Bahasa Indonesia 
Provided by the Directorate General of Culture, you can view information on 
various cultural aspects of Indonesia. 

http://www.kebudayaan.depdiknas.go.id/BudayaOnline/SeniBuday
a/WholeFrame.htm  

 
Kebudayaan Online: Suku Bangsa – Bahasa Indonesia 
Provided by the Directorate General of Culture, you can view information on 
traditional costumes from various ethnic groups of Indonesia. 

http://www.kebudayaan.depdiknas.go.id/BudayaOnline/SeniBuday
a/Main_SukuBangsa.htm  

 
Indahnesia.com: Populations 
Identifies the various ethnic groups of Indonesia 

http://www.indahnesia.com/indonesia/POP/all_populations.php  

http://www.ri.go.id/produk_uu/datar_isi-2.htm
http://www.indahnesia.com/indonesia/INDCON/the_constitution.php
http://www.indahnesia.com/indonesia/INDCON/the_constitution.php
http://www.dnathan.com/VL
http://www.cultureandrecreation.gov.au/
http://www.dreamtime.net.au/
http://www.dreamtime.net.au/dreaming/storylist.htm
http://www.abc.net.au/message/dustechoes
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Culture_of_Indonesia
http://www.kebudayaan.depdiknas.go.id/BudayaOnline/SeniBudaya/WholeFrame.htm
http://www.kebudayaan.depdiknas.go.id/BudayaOnline/SeniBudaya/WholeFrame.htm
http://www.kebudayaan.depdiknas.go.id/BudayaOnline/SeniBudaya/Main_SukuBangsa.htm
http://www.kebudayaan.depdiknas.go.id/BudayaOnline/SeniBudaya/Main_SukuBangsa.htm
http://www.indahnesia.com/indonesia/POP/all_populations.php


©Teman-teman from the start 2006                                               Page 3   
 
 

http://www.teman-teman.com                                                    Links 

DIPLOMATIC RELATIONS 
Australian embassies in Indonesia 
Australian Embassy in Indonesia 

http://www.austembjak.or.id  
 
Australian Consulate in Medan, Indonesia 

http://www.dfat.gov.au/missions/countries/idme.html  
 
Australian Consulate-General in Bali, Indonesia 

http://www.dfat.gov.au/missions/countries/idba.html  
 
Indonesian embassies in Australia 
Indonesian Embassy in Australia 

http://www.kbri-canberra.org.au 
 
Indonesian Consulate-General in Sydney, New South Wales, Australia 

http://www.kjri-sydney.org  
 
Indonesian Consulate General in Melbourne, Victoria, Australia 

http://www.kjri-melbourne.org  
 
Indonesian Consulate General in Perth, Western Australia, Australia 

http://www.kri-perth.org.au  
 
 
EDUCATION 
Information on Australia 
Aussie Educator 
Total education web page for Australia 

http://www.teachers.ash.org.au/aussieed  
 
Government Education Portal for information on studying in Australia 

http://www.education.gov.au  
 
Information on going to university in Australia 

http://www.goingtouni.gov.au  
 
Hobsons Guide for information on secondary and tertiary education in 
Australia 

http://www.thegoodguides.com.au/site  
 
Study in Australia for international students 

http://www.studyinaustralia.gov.au/Sia/id/Home.htm - Bahasa 
Indonesia 
http://www.studyinaustralia.gov.au – English 

 
 
 

http://www.austembjak.or.id/
http://www.dfat.gov.au/missions/countries/idme.html
http://www.dfat.gov.au/missions/countries/idba.html
http://www.kbri-canberra.org.au/
http://www.kjri-sydney.org/
http://www.kjri-melbourne.org/
http://www.kri-perth.org.au/
http://www.teachers.ash.org.au/aussieed
http://www.education.gov.au/
http://www.goingtouni.gov.au/
http://www.thegoodguides.com.au/site
http://www.studyinaustralia.gov.au/Sia/id/Home.htm
http://www.studyinaustralia.gov.au/
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Information on AusAID Scholarships for post-secondary level study in 
Australia 

http://www.indo.ausaid.gov.au/bi/projects/australiandevelopments
cholarship-indo.html - Bahasa Indonesia 
http://www.ausaid.gov.au/scholar/studyin.cfm - English 

 
Information on IDP Education Australia 

http://www.idp.com/indonesia - Bahasa Indonesia 
http://www.idp.com - English 

 
Information on Indonesia 
Departemen Pendidikan Nasional Republik Indonesia (Ministry of National 
Education Republic of Indonesia) 

http://www.depdiknas.go.id - Bahasa Indonesia 
http://www.depdiknas.go.id/index.en.php - English 

 
Konsultan Pendidikan Tinggi (KPT) – Bahasa Indonesia 
Find information on scholarships in Indonesia and overseas 

http://beasiswa.kpt.co.id  
 
 
 
ENVIRONMENT 
Information on Australia 
Australia’s Environment Portal 
Provide by Australian Government 

http://www.environment.gov.au  
 
Information on Indonesia 
Situs Kementrian Negara Lingkungan Hidup Republik Indonesia (Official site 
of Environmental Ministry of Republic of Indonesia) – Bahasa Indonesia 

http://www.menlh.go.id  
 
Wahana Lingkungan Hidup Indonesia – Bahasa Indonesia 
Indonesian Forum for Environment - English 

http://www.walhi.or.id 
 
 
 
FINANCE AND COMMERCE 
Austrade 

http://www.austrade.gov.au 
 
Australia Indonesia Business Council 

http://www.aibc.com.au  
 
 
 

http://www.indo.ausaid.gov.au/bi/projects/australiandevelopmentscholarship-indo.html
http://www.indo.ausaid.gov.au/bi/projects/australiandevelopmentscholarship-indo.html
http://www.ausaid.gov.au/scholar/studyin.cfm
http://www.idp.com/indonesia
http://www.idp.com/
http://www.depdiknas.go.id/
http://www.depdiknas.go.id/index.en.php
http://beasiswa.kpt.co.id/
http://www.environment.gov.au/
http://www.menlh.go.id/
http://www.walhi.or.id/
http://www.austrade.gov.au/
http://www.aibc.com.au/
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Australia-Indonesia Development Area/Indonesia Bisnis Direktori – Bahasa 
Indonesia and English 
Promoting Australian business links with Indonesia 

http://www.indo-bizlinks.com  
 
Banks in Australia 
Provided by Australian Prudential Regulation Authority (APRA) 

http://www.apra.gov.au/ADI/ADIList.cfm  
 
Banks in Indonesia – Bahasa Indonesia 

http://id.wikipedia.org/wiki/Daftar_bank_di_Indonesia  
 
Business.gov.au 
Australian business gateway to government information and services 

http://www.business.gov.au  
 
Indonesian Business Directory in Australia 

http://www.indopages.com.au 
 
 
 
FLORA AND FAUNA (PLANTS AND ANIMALS) 
Information on Australia 
Australian Fauna 

http://www.australianfauna.com  
 
Australian Flora Resources 
Provided by Australian National Botanic Gardens 

http://www.anbg.gov.au/flora/index.html 
 
Australian Wildlife 

http://www.australianwildlife.org/wildeco.asp  
 
Our Animals 
Provided by ABC TV, you can view Australian animals that live in the air, in 
the water or on the ground. 

http://www.abc.net.au/schoolstv/animals/default.htm  
 
Information on Indonesia 
Animals and Plants of Indonesia 

http://www.kidcyber.com.au/topics/tripIndflfaun.htm  
 
Indonesia Flora and Fauna 
Provided by Tourism Indonesia, click on the link Flora & Fauna. 

http://www.tourismindonesia.com 
 
Indonesian Fauna 

http://www.indonesianfauna.com  
 

http://www.indo-bizlinks.com/
http://www.apra.gov.au/ADI/ADIList.cfm
http://id.wikipedia.org/wiki/Daftar_bank_di_Indonesia
http://www.business.gov.au/Business+Entry+Point
http://www.indopages.com.au/
http://www.australianfauna.com/
http://www.anbg.gov.au/flora/index.html
http://www.australianwildlife.org/wildeco.asp
http://www.abc.net.au/schoolstv/animals/default.htm
http://www.kidcyber.com.au/topics/tripIndflfaun.htm
http://www.tourismindonesia.com/index.php?option=com_content&task=category&sectionid=1&id=68&Itemid=42
http://www.indonesianfauna.com/
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GAMELAN DIGUL 
Information on Gamelan Digul 
ABC Radio National broadcast transcript 

Australian Broadcasting Corporation 2002, Gamelan, broadcast 
transcript conducted by Peter Mares, Radio Eye, Radio National, 17 
August, viewed 19 January 2006, 
<http://www.abc.net.au/rn/arts/radioeye/stories/s610194.htm>. 
 

Description from a past exhibition at Monash University of Museum of Art in 
Melbourne, Australia 

Monash University Museum of Art 2005, Past Exhibitions—1999, 
Gamelan Digul 1 September-11 September 1999, Monash University, 
Melbourne, viewed 28 February 2006, 
<http://www.monash.edu.au/muma/exhibitions/past/1999/gamelan.
html>. 
 

Speech transcript by The Embassy of The Republic of Indonesia 
The Embassy of Indonesia 2002, Speech by Imron Cotan: Charge 
D'affaires Ad Interim Of The Embassy Of The Republic Of Indonesia, 
On The Occasion Of The Launching Of Professor Kartomi's Book 
Entitled: 'The Gamelan Digul And The Prison Camp Musician Who Built 
It', Melbourne, 30 May, viewed 13 March 2066, <http://www.kbri-
canberra.org.au/speeches/2002/0530melbv.htm>.  

 
General information on gamelan 
Gamelan in Australia 
A directory of Gamelan groups in Australia and New Zealand  

http://danny.oz.au/gamelan  
 
Traditional World Music Recordings  
View information on Central Javanese Gamelan  

http://www.medieval.org/music/world/java.html  
 
 
 
GENERAL 
Asia-African Conference 
Website Peringatan Konferensi Asia Afrika - Bahasa Indonesia 

http://kaa.bandung.go.id  
 
Asia-African Summit 2005 in connection with Asia-African Conference 1955 

http://www.asianafricansummit2005.org/history.htm 
 
Batik 
Batik Indonesia Info – Bahasa Indonesia 

http://batikindonesia.info/2005/04/18/sejarah-batik-indonesia  
 
 
 

http://www.abc.net.au/rn/arts/radioeye/stories/s610194.htm
http://www.monash.edu.au/muma/exhibitions/past/1999/gamelan.html
http://www.monash.edu.au/muma/exhibitions/past/1999/gamelan.html
http://www.kbri-canberra.org.au/speeches/2002/0530melbv.htm
http://www.kbri-canberra.org.au/speeches/2002/0530melbv.htm
http://danny.oz.au/gamelan
http://www.medieval.org/music/world/java.html
http://kaa.bandung.go.id/
http://www.asianafricansummit2005.org/history.htm
http://batikindonesia.info/2005/04/18/sejarah-batik-indonesia
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Batik 
Provided by Center for Southeast Asian Studies, Northern Illinois University, 
USA 

http://www.seasite.niu.edu/indonesian/budaya_bangsa/batik/main
page.htm  

 
The story of Batik 

http://www.story-of-batik.com/html/history_of_batik.html  
 
Bengawan Solo 
Provided by Wikipedia.com 

http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Bengawan_Solo_%28song%29  
 

Gesang Martohartono, composer of Bengawan Solo 
http://www.tokohindonesia.com/ensiklopedi/g/gesang/index.shtml 
- Bahasa Indonesia 
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Gesang_Martohartono - English 

 
Documents on Australian Foreign Policy 
Provided by the Australian Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade 
View selected historical communication documents from 1937  

http://www.info.dfat.gov.au/historical 
 
Museum Sumatera Utara (North Sumatera), Indonesia 

http://www.sumateratourism.com/museum.htm 
 
Order of Australia Awards 
Maintained by Awards and National Symbols branch within the Department of 
the Prime Minister and Cabinet. You can also search the Australian Honours 
List for past recipients. 

http://www.itsanhonour.gov.au 
 
Rayakultura: Persada Pendidikan dan Kebudayaan (Stage of Education 
and Culture) – Bahasa Indonesia 
Forum to promote interests in Indonesian arts, literature, networking and 
creativity 

http://www.rayakultura.net  
 
 
 
GOVERNMENT 
Information on Australian 
Official site for the federal government of Australia 

http://www.australia.gov.au  
 
Government Online Directory 
Find information on Australian government structure, organisations and key 
people 

http://www.directory.gov.au  
 

http://www.seasite.niu.edu/indonesian/budaya_bangsa/batik/mainpage.htm
http://www.seasite.niu.edu/indonesian/budaya_bangsa/batik/mainpage.htm
http://www.story-of-batik.com/html/history_of_batik.html
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Bengawan_Solo_%28song%29
http://www.tokohindonesia.com/ensiklopedi/g/gesang/index.shtml
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Gesang_Martohartono
http://www.sumateratourism.com/museum.htm
http://www.itsanhonour.gov.au/
http://www.rayakultura.net/
http://www.australia.gov.au/
http://www.directory.gov.au/
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Portals to Australian state government websites 
Australia Capital Territory Government 

http://www.act.gov.au  
 

New South Wales Government Portal 
http://www.nsw.gov.au  

 
Northern Territory Government 

http://www.nt.gov.au  
 

Queensland Government 
http://www.qld.gov.au  

 
Government of South Australia 

http://www.sa.gov.au 
 

Tasmania Online 
http://www.tas.gov.au 

 
Government of Western Australia 

http://www.wa.gov.au 
 

Victoria Online 
http://www.vic.gov.au  

 
Australian Local Government Association 
Find information on Australian local government councils  

http://www.alga.asn.au/links/obc.php  
 
Information on Indonesia 
Official site for the government of Indonesia 

http://www.indonesia.go.id  
 
Majelis Permusyawaratan Rakyat (Official site of The People’s Consultative 
Assembly of Indonesia) – Bahasa Indonesia 

http://www.mpr.go.id  
 
Dewan Perwakilan Rakyat (Official site of The House of Representatives of 
Indonesia) – Bahasa Indonesia 

http://www.dpr.go.id  
 
Simpul: Sentra Informasi Masyarakat Pengembangan Unggulan Lokal – 
Bahasa Indonesia 
Lists all Indonesian provinces and related websites 

http://simpul.net/component/option,com_wilayah/Itemid,50 
 
 

 

http://www.act.gov.au/
http://www.nsw.gov.au/
http://www.nt.gov.au/
http://www.qld.gov.au/
http://www.sa.gov.au/
http://www.tas.gov.au/
http://www.wa.gov.au/
http://www.vic.gov.au/
http://www.alga.asn.au/links/obc.php
http://www.indonesia.go.id/
http://www.mpr.go.id/
http://www.dpr.go.id/
http://simpul.net/component/option,com_wilayah/Itemid,50
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LIBRARIES AND ARCHIVES 
Libraries 
Information on Australia 
Australian Libraries Gateway 
Provided by National Library of Australia, you can search the location of any 
library in Australia. 

http://www.nla.gov.au/apps/libraries?action=MapSearch 
 

Australian War Memorial 
To access catalogues click on 
http://www.awm.gov.au/database/collection.asp  

 
Brisbane City Council Libraries  

To access catalogue click on 
http://elibcat.library.brisbane.qld.gov.au  

 
Fryer Library, University of Queensland Library 

To access catalogue click on http://www.library.uq.edu.au/fryer   
 
Libraries Australia  
Provided by National Library of Australia, you have free access to search this 
database to locate materials in Australian libraries. 

http://librariesaustralia.nla.gov.au   
 
National Film and Sound Archive 

To access catalogue click on 
http://www.screensound.gov.au/Screensound/Screenso.nsf/Headi
ngPagesDisplay/The+Collection 

 
National Library of Australia 

To access catalogue click on http://catalogue.nla.gov.au/ 
 
Queensland University of Technology Library 

To access catalogue click on http://libcat.qut.edu.au  
 
State Library of Queensland  

To access catalogues click on http://www.slq.qld.gov.au/find/cat   
 
University of Queensland Library 

To access catalogue click on 
http://www.library.uq.edu.au/ias/mainmenu.html   

 
Information on Indonesia 
Perpustakaan Nasional Republik Indonesia (National Library of Indonesia) - 
Bahasa Indonesia 

http://www.pnri.go.id  
 
 
 

http://www.nla.gov.au/apps/libraries?action=MapSearch
http://www.awm.gov.au/database/collection.asp
http://elibcat.library.brisbane.qld.gov.au/
http://www.library.uq.edu.au/fryer
http://librariesaustralia.nla.gov.au/
http://www.screensound.gov.au/Screensound/Screenso.nsf/HeadingPagesDisplay/The+Collection
http://www.screensound.gov.au/Screensound/Screenso.nsf/HeadingPagesDisplay/The+Collection
http://libcat.qut.edu.au/
http://www.slq.qld.gov.au/find/cat
http://www.library.uq.edu.au/ias/mainmenu.html
http://www.pnri.go.id/
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Perpustakaan Universitas Indonesia (University of Indonesia Library) - 
Bahasa Indonesia 

To access the catalogue click on http://www.lib.ui.ac.id/katalog.php  
 
Archives 
Information on Australia 
Archives of Australia 
Includes directory of archive organisations in Australia 

www.archivenet.gov.au 
 
National Archives of Australia 

http://www.naa.gov.au  
 
Information on Indonesia 
Arsip Nasional Republik Indonesia (National Archives of Republic of 
Indonesia) – Bahasa Indonesia 

http://www.anri.go.id 
 
 
 
NATIONAL ANTHEMS 
Information on Australia 
Advance Australia Fair 

http://www.dfat.gov.au/facts/nat_anthem.html  
 
Australia in Focus 

http://www.pm.gov.au/aus_in_focus/nat_symbols/anthem.html 
 
Information on Indonesia 
Indonesia Raya – Bahasa Indonesia 

http://id.wikipedia.org/wiki/Indonesia_Raya  
 
Wage Rudolf Soepratman, composer of Indonesia Raya – Bahasa Indonesia 

http://id.wikipedia.org/wiki/Wage_Rudolf_Soepratman  
 
National Anthem of Indonesia 

http://www.londoh.com/pag001a_indonesia_raya.htm  
 
 
 
MAPS 
Information on Australia 
Provided by Geoscience of Australia 

http://www.ga.gov.au/map  
 
Information on Indonesia 
Provided by Embassy World, this page contains links to maps of Indonesia. 

http://www.embassyworld.com/maps/Maps_Of_Indonesia.html  
 

http://www.lib.ui.ac.id/katalog.php
http://www.archivenet.gov.au/
http://www.naa.gov.au/
http://www.anri.go.id/
http://www.dfat.gov.au/facts/nat_anthem.html
http://www.pm.gov.au/aus_in_focus/nat_symbols/anthem.html
http://id.wikipedia.org/wiki/Indonesia_Raya
http://id.wikipedia.org/wiki/Wage_Rudolf_Soepratman
http://www.londoh.com/pag001a_indonesia_raya.htm
http://www.ga.gov.au/map
http://www.embassyworld.com/maps/Maps_Of_Indonesia.html
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ONLINE STORES 
Amazon.com 

www.amazon.com/books 
 
Angus and Robertson 

http://www.angusrobertson.com.au 
 
Asia Creations to purchase Pieter Roeloff’s book  

http://www.asiacreations.com/product_info.php?cPath=39&produ
cts_id=160 

 
Berkelouw Books to purchase Charlotte Maramis’ books  

http://www.berkelouw.com.au/about/rose_bay 
 
Biblioz.com 

http://www.biblioz.com  
 
Booktopia Bookshop  

http://www.booktopia.com.au  
 
Boomerang Books 

http://www.boomerangbooks.com.au  
 
Borders Australia 

http://www.bordersstores.com/search 
 
Dymocks Australia 

http://www.dymocks.com.au  
 
goDutch.com Online Store to purchase Sheri Tromp’s book 

http://www.godutch.com/catalogue  
 
Gramedia Pustaka Utama – Indonesia 

http://www.gramedia.com 
 
National Film and Sound Archive Online Shop to purchase copy of Indonesia 
Calling film 

http://www.screensound.gov.au/ScreenSound/Screenso.nsf/Headi
ngPagesDisplay/Shop  

 
seek.BOOKS.com.au 

http://www.seekbooks.com.au  
 
Serendipity Books 

http://www.serendipitybooks.com.au  
 
University of Western Australia University Press to purchase Nonja Peters’ 
book 

http://www.uwapress.uwa.edu.au/titles/index/the_dutch_down_un
der_16062006 

http://www.amazon.com/books
http://www.angusrobertson.com.au/
http://www.asiacreations.com/product_info.php?cPath=39&products_id=160
http://www.asiacreations.com/product_info.php?cPath=39&products_id=160
http://www.biblioz.com/
http://www.booktopia.com.au/
http://www.boomerangbooks.com.au/
http://www.bordersstores.com/search
http://www.dymocks.com.au/
http://www.godutch.com/catalogue
http://www.gramedia.com/
http://www.screensound.gov.au/ScreenSound/Screenso.nsf/HeadingPagesDisplay/Shop
http://www.screensound.gov.au/ScreenSound/Screenso.nsf/HeadingPagesDisplay/Shop
http://www.seekbooks.com.au/
http://www.serendipitybooks.com.au/
http://www.uwapress.uwa.edu.au/titles/index/the_dutch_down_under_16062006
http://www.uwapress.uwa.edu.au/titles/index/the_dutch_down_under_16062006
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Yayasan Obor Indonesia – Indonesia 
http://www.obor.or.id  

 
 
 
ONLINE TRANSLATORS 
Kamus Online 
Provided by Indahnesia.com 

http://kamus-online.com  
Kataku 
Provided by ToggleText Company 

http://www.toggletext.com 
 
 
 
ORGANISATIONS 
AusAID 
Australian Government’s overseas aid program 

http://www.ausaid.gov.au  
 
Australia and Indonesia Arts Alliance 

http://www.aiaa.org.au 
 
Australia-Indonesia Institute 

http://www.austembjak.or.id/aii/index.html - Bahasa Indonesia 
http://www.dfat.gov.au/aii - English 

 
Australian Red Cross 

http://www.redcross.org.au/default.asp 
 
British Library 

To access catalogues click on 
http://www.bl.uk/catalogues/listings.html  

 
Cowra Shire Council, Cowra, New South Wales, Australia 
Website of Cowra Shire Council 

http://www.cowra.nsw.gov.au  
 

Map of Cowra 
http://www.mapzones.com/maps/australia/new_south_wales/cowr
a.php 
 

Tourism in Cowra 
http://www.cowratourism.com.au 

 
Indonesian Red Cross Society/Palang Merah Indonesia 

http://www.palangmerah.org/default.asp?stat=ina – Bahasa 
Indonesia 
http://www.palangmerah.org/default.asp?stat=eng – English 

http://www.obor.or.id/
http://kamus-online.com/
http://www.toggletext.com/
http://www.ausaid.gov.au/
http://www.aiaa.org.au/
http://www.austembjak.or.id/aii/index.html
http://www.dfat.gov.au/aii
http://www.bl.uk/catalogues/listings.html
http://www.cowra.nsw.gov.au/
http://www.mapzones.com/maps/australia/new_south_wales/cowra.php
http://www.mapzones.com/maps/australia/new_south_wales/cowra.php
http://www.cowratourism.com.au/
http://www.palangmerah.org/default.asp?stat=ina
http://www.palangmerah.org/default.asp?stat=eng
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International Committee of the Red Cross 
View the section of International Humanitarian Law (IHL) 

http://www.icrc.org/ - main homepage 
http://www.icrc.org/web/eng/siteeng0.nsf/iwpList2/Humanitarian_l
aw?OpenDocument - IHL 

 
International Federation of Red Cross and Red Crescent Societies 

http://www.ifrc.org/address/id.asp 
 

UN – United Nations 
http://www.un.org/ 

 
UNICEF – United Nations Children’s Fund 

http://www.unicef.org/ 
 
 
 
PEOPLE 
Dr John Wear Burton 
Biography 

Papers of John W. Burton (1915- ) 1997, Biographical note, National 
Library of Australia Digital Collection, MS 8405, viewed 19 July 2006, 
<http://www.nla.gov.au/ms/findaids/8405.html#bio>.  
 
Characters: Dr John Burton 1997, Australian Broadcasting Corporation, 
viewed 5 March 2006, 
<http://www.abc.net.au/time/chars/char8.htm#mic>.  

 
Arthur Augustus Calwell 
Minister for Immigration 1945-1949 
Biography 

Black Power, a Multi-Racial Society, and the Immigration Saga by 
Arthur Calwell 1996, Australian Nationalism Information Database, 
viewed 21 March 2006, 
<http://members.ozemail.com.au/~natinfo@ozemail.com.au/calwel
l.htm>.  
 
The Hon Arthur Calwell n.d., Australian Labor Party, viewed 18 July 
2006, <http://www.alp.org.au/people/calwell_arthur.php>. 
 
Elford, Ross G 2002, Calwell, Arthur Augustus (1896 - 1973), 
Australian Trade Union Archives, University of Melbourne, viewed 18 
July 2006, <http://www.atua.org.au/biogs/ALE1230b.htm>.   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.icrc.org/
http://www.icrc.org/web/eng/siteeng0.nsf/iwpList2/Humanitarian_law?OpenDocument
http://www.icrc.org/web/eng/siteeng0.nsf/iwpList2/Humanitarian_law?OpenDocument
http://www.ifrc.org/address/id.asp
http://www.abc.net.au/time/chars/char8.htm#mic
http://members.ozemail.com.au/%7Enatinfo@ozemail.com.au/calwell.htm
http://members.ozemail.com.au/%7Enatinfo@ozemail.com.au/calwell.htm
http://www.alp.org.au/people/calwell_arthur.php
http://www.atua.org.au/biogs/ALE1230b.htm
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Joseph Benedict Chiefly 
16th Australian Prime Minister 1945-1949 
Biography 

National Archives of Australia 2002, Australia’s Prime Ministers, 
Commonwealth of Australia, viewed 18 July 2006, 
<http://primeministers.naa.gov.au/meetpm.asp?pmId=16&pageNa
me=about>. 
 
Maginness, Gavin n.d., The Scaramouche Website: Australian Prime 
Ministers, Joseph Benedict Chiefly, viewed 21 March 2006, 
<http://www.gavmag.com/austpm/pm_chifley.htm>. 

 
Frank Coenders 
Organiser of Indonesian “Ngobrol” (eat and meet) events in Sunshine Coast, 
Queensland, Australia 

Coenders, F 2000, ‘Memoire of the Dutch East Indies’, The Indonesian 
Studies Newsletter of the Asian Studies Association of Australia, no. 30 
September-December, viewed 3 March 2006, 
<http://intranet.usc.edu.au/wacana/isn/frank_coenders.html>. 

 
Tom Critchley 
Former Australian High Commissioner 
Speech transcript by the Australian Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade 

Australian Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade 1998, Speech by 
the Hon Alexander Downer, MP, Minister for Foreign Affairs, at the 
launch of the book 'Australia & Indonesia's Independence: The 
Transfer Of Sovereignty: Documents 1949', Borobadur Hotel, Jakarta, 
9 July 1998, viewed 3 March 2006, 
<http://www.dfat.gov.au/media/speeches/foreign/1998/980709_ai_s
overeignty.html>.  

 
John Curtin 
Australian Prime Minister in World War II 
Biography  

John Curtin: Biography and Timeline n.d., John Curtin Prime Ministerial 
Library, Curtin University of Technology, Perth, Western Australia, 
viewed 5 March 2006, <http://john.curtin.edu.au>. 
 
Prime Ministers, Part of Australia’s Prime Ministers Portal, John Curtin 
n.d., National Archives of Australia, Canberra, viewed 5 March 2005, 
<http://www.naa.gov.au/the_collection/prime_ministers/curtin.htm
l>. 

 
Edward Duyker 
Biography 

Profile: Edward Duyker 2005, Australian Public International Network, 
Australia Research Institute, Division of Humanities, Curtin University 
of Technology, Perth, Western Australia, viewed 3 March 2006,  
<http://www.api-network.com/cgi-bin/page?who/update= Edward_ 
Duyker>. 

http://primeministers.naa.gov.au/meetpm.asp?pmId=16&pageName=about
http://primeministers.naa.gov.au/meetpm.asp?pmId=16&pageName=about
http://john.curtin.edu.au/resources/biography/details.html
http://intranet.usc.edu.au/wacana/isn/frank_coenders.html
http://www.dfat.gov.au/media/speeches/foreign/1998/980709_ai_sovereignty.html
http://www.dfat.gov.au/media/speeches/foreign/1998/980709_ai_sovereignty.html
http://john.curtin.edu.au/
http://www.naa.gov.au/the_collection/prime_ministers/curtin.html
http://www.naa.gov.au/the_collection/prime_ministers/curtin.html
http://www.api-network.com/cgi-bin/page?who/update=%20Edward_%20Duyker
http://www.api-network.com/cgi-bin/page?who/update=%20Edward_%20Duyker
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Dr Margaret Lorraine George 
The Margaret George Award 

Dr Margaret Lorraine George (1945–74) n.d., National Archives of 
Australia, Canberra, viewed 3 March 2006, 
<http://www.naa.gov.au/about_us/margaret_george_biography.ht
ml>.  

 
Taufiq Ismail 
Indonesian literary figure 
Biography - Bahasa Indonesia 

Tokoh: Taufiq Ismail 2001, Forum Bahasa dan Sastra, Rawamangun, 
Jakarta, Indonesia, viewed 5 March 2006, <http://www.bahasa-
sastra.web.id/TokohDetail.asp?id=60>. 

 
Joris Ivens 
Biography 

Short biography n.d., European Foundation: the legacy of Dutch 
filmmaker Joris Ivens, Nijmegen, The Netherlands, viewed 3 March 
2006, <http://www.ivens.nl/upload/?p=158&k=1&t=2&m=1>. 
 
Mundell, I 2005, Joris Ivens, Senses of Cinema Inc, Cinema Studies 
Program, The School of Fine Arts, Classical Studies and Archaeology, 
The University of Melbourne, Victoria, viewed 3 March 2006, 
<http://www.sensesofcinema.com/contents/directors/05/ivens.htm
l>. 

 
Professor Margaret Kartomi 
Biography 

School of Music 2005, Prof. Margaret Kartomi, Arts Faculty, Monash 
University, Melbourne, viewed 4 March 2006, 
<http://www.arts.monash.edu.au/music/kartomi>.  

 
Justice Isaac Kirby 
Speech transcript by the Australian Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade 

Australian Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade 1998, Speech by 
the Hon Alexander Downer, MP, Minister for Foreign Affairs, at the 
launch of the book 'Australia & Indonesia's Independence: The 
Transfer Of Sovereignty: Documents 1949', Borobadur Hotel, Jakarta, 
9 July 1998, viewed 3 March 2006, 
<http://www.dfat.gov.au/media/speeches/foreign/1998/980709_ai_s
overeignty.html>.  

 
Rudy Koesbroek 
Biography 

Rudy Kousbroek, Biography 2006, NLVPF: Foundation for the 
Production and Translation of Dutch Literature, Amsterdam, The 
Netherlands, viewed 3 March 2006, 
<http://www.nlpvf.nl/basic/auteur.php?Author_ID=84>.  

 
 

http://www.naa.gov.au/about_us/margaret_george_biography.html
http://www.naa.gov.au/about_us/margaret_george_biography.html
http://www.bahasa-sastra.web.id/TokohDetail.asp?id=60
http://www.bahasa-sastra.web.id/TokohDetail.asp?id=60
http://www.ivens.nl/upload/?p=115&k=0&t=2&m=1
http://www.sensesofcinema.com/contents/directors/05/ivens.html
http://www.sensesofcinema.com/contents/directors/05/ivens.html
http://www.arts.monash.edu.au/music/kartomi
http://www.dfat.gov.au/media/speeches/foreign/1998/980709_ai_sovereignty.html
http://www.dfat.gov.au/media/speeches/foreign/1998/980709_ai_sovereignty.html
http://www.nlpvf.nl/basic/auteur.php?Author_ID=84
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Goenawan Mohamad 
Indonesian literary figure 
Biography 

Danish Center for Culture and Development 2003, Goenawan 
Mohamad, culturebase.net: The international artist database, 
Copenhagen, Denmark, viewed 5 March 2006,  
<http://www.culturebase.net/artist.php?1148>.  

 
English translation of the poem titled “Tentang seorang yang terbunuh di 
sekitar hari pemilihan umum”. 

Pinsky, Robert 1998, Risky Business, PBS Online NewsHour, viewed 6 
April 2006, <http://www.pbs.org/newshour/bb/poems/july-
dec98/pinsky_11-25.html>.    

 
Hubertus Johannes van Mook 
Biography 

Biography of Mook, Hubertus Johannes van 2005, Allsites LLC, viewed 
3 March 2006, <http://www.allbiographies.com/biography-
HubertusJohannesvanMook-42010.html>. 
 

Photo on the cover of Time Magazine in 1941 
Time Magazine Cover, Hubertus J. van Mook, Aug 18, 1941 2005, 
Time Inc, viewed 3 March 2006, 
<http://www.time.com/time/magazine/archive/covers/0,16641,1101
410818,00.html>. 

 
Esther and Betty Paterson 
Esther and Betty sketched the illustrations in the article ‘Sumatra in Port 
Melbourne: An evacuee colony’ from Argus (Melbourne, VIC).   

Rankin, G 2005, ‘A forgotten talent’, NLA News, vol. 16, no. 3, viewed 
20 February 2006, <http://www.nla.gov.au/pub/nlanews/2005/ 
dec05/article2.html>. 

 
Tony Rafty 
War caricaturist, peacetime freelance journalist and artist for The Sun and 
The Sun Herald. 

Abridged Biography of Tony Rafty, Caricaturist, born 1915- n.d., 
Coubertin.com Olympic Collectors Auction, viewed 3 March 2006, 
<http://www.coubertin.com/Tony_Rafty.html>. 
 
ACA History n.d., Australian Cartoonists’ Association, Safety Bay, 
Western Australia, viewed 4 March 2006, 
<http://www.abwac.org.au/ACAhistory.htm>.  
 
Basuki, Abdullah RA 1945, Tony Rafty and subject [picture], Digital 
Collections Pictures, National Library of Australia, Canberra, viewed 4 
March 2006, <http://nla.gov.au/nla.pic-an8418217>. 
 

http://www.culturebase.net/artist.php?1148
http://www.pbs.org/newshour/bb/poems/july-dec98/pinsky_11-25.html
http://www.pbs.org/newshour/bb/poems/july-dec98/pinsky_11-25.html
http://www.allbiographies.com/biography-HubertusJohannesvanMook-42010.html
http://www.allbiographies.com/biography-HubertusJohannesvanMook-42010.html
http://www.time.com/time/magazine/archive/covers/0,16641,1101410818,00.html
http://www.time.com/time/magazine/archive/covers/0,16641,1101410818,00.html
http://www.nla.gov.au/pub/nlanews/2005/%20dec05/article2.html
http://www.nla.gov.au/pub/nlanews/2005/%20dec05/article2.html
http://www.coubertin.com/Tony_Rafty.html
http://www.abwac.org.au/ACAhistory.htm
http://nla.gov.au/nla.pic-an8418217
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Second World War Official War Artists n.d., Encyclopedia, Australian 
official war artists, Australian War Memorial, Canberra, viewed 3 March 
2006, 
<http://www.awm.gov.au/encyclopedia/war_artists/artists.htm>. 

 
Willibrordus Surendra Broto Rendra (WS Rendra) 
Indonesian literary figure 
Biography - Bahasa Indonesia 

WS Rendra, Kepiawaian Si Burung Merak 2004, Ensiklopedi Tokoh 
Indonesia, viewed 5 March 2006, 
<http://www.tokohindonesia.com/ensiklopedi/w/ws-rendra/index. 
shtml>.  

 
Interview transcript 

Hartanto and Dharmawan 2005, ‘A Discussion with a Poetic Peacock’, 
Bali Echo Magazine: Tourism, Art and Culture, August-September, 
viewed 5 March 2006, <http://www.theechomagazine.com/aug-
sep2005/interview.html>. 

 
Pieter Roeloffs 
Biography 

Roeloffs, P 2001, Traces: Memoirs of an Indonesian Wartime Boyhood 
(1939-1946), Pieter Roeloffs, viewed 3 March 2006, 
<http://roeloffs.com/pieter-sr/1/>. 

 
The Tahija Family 
Z Special Unit 

Australian Defence Force 2000, Our special forces: Commandos and 
the Special Air Service Regiment, Facts About Our Defence Force No. 
9, June, Student Reference Material, Public Affairs and Corporate 
Communications, Russell, ACT, viewed 27 February 2006, 
<http://www.specialoperations.com/Foreign/Australia/SASR/09-
sas.pdf>. 

 
Z Special Unit in Saumlaki in connection with Julius Tahija 

Ryan, Peter 2004, ‘Remembering Saumlaki’, Quadrant Magazine, vol. 
48, no. 1-2, January, viewed 27 February 2006, 
<http://www.quadrant.org.au/php/article_view.php?article_id=598>
. 

Julius Tahija receiving an Order of Australia award 
Munro, C 2002, ‘Indonesian patriarch Tahija receives Order of 
Australia’, Australian Associated Press General News, 15 February, 
viewed 28 February 2006, <accessed from Australia/New Zealand 
Reference Centre through EbscoHost Research Databases>. 

 

http://www.awm.gov.au/encyclopedia/war_artists/artists.htm
http://www.tokohindonesia.com/ensiklopedi/w/ws-rendra/index.%20shtml
http://www.tokohindonesia.com/ensiklopedi/w/ws-rendra/index.%20shtml
http://www.theechomagazine.com/aug-sep2005/interview.html
http://www.theechomagazine.com/aug-sep2005/interview.html
http://roeloffs.com/pieter-sr/1/
http://www.quadrant.org.au/php/article_view.php?article_id=598
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The Tahija Family Foundation and some of its contributions 
To combat dengue fever in Indonesia 

Jean and Julius Tahija Family Foundation n.d., Partners: Foundation, 
The Centres for Disease Control and Prevention, Atlanta, Georgia, 
viewed 27 February 2006, 
<http://www.cdcfoundation.org/partners/foundations/JeanandJuli
usTahijaFamilyFoundation.aspx>. 

 
Established a Memorial Garden at Karrakatta Cemetery in Western Australia 
in 2003 

School of Anatomy and Human Biology 2004, Memorial Gardens, , 
University of Western Australia, Crawley, Western Australia, viewed 27 
February 2006, <http://www.anhb.uwa.edu.au/about/bbp/gardens>.  

 
Austindo Resources Corporations NL, an Australian listed gold company in 
connection with The Tahija Family 

Journal article 
Baker, R 1998, ‘Buried treasures’, Bulletin with Newsweek, vol. 117, 
no. 6139, 9 August, pp. 48-49, viewed on 28 February 2006, 
<accessed from Australia/New Zealand Reference Centre through 
EbscoHost Research Databases>. 

 
Online presentation slides 

Austindo Resources Corporations NL 2005, Developing Indonesian 
Gold Mines: Strong relationships, online presentation slides, May, 
London, viewed 27 February 2006, 
<http://www.austindoresources.com.au/LondonPresentationMay2
005/SlidePresentation04.html>. 

 
Various notices commemorating the passing of Julius Tahija 

Obituary notice from Kompas newspaper - Bahasa Indonesia 
Pour, J 2002, In Memoriam Julius Tahija: Sulit Mencari Teladan untuk 
Generasi Muda, PT Kompas Cyber Media, 31 July, viewed 27 
February 2006, <http://www.kompas.com/kompas-
cetak/0207/31/Utama/suli01.htm>.  
  

Obituary notice from The Australian newspaper 
Walters, P 2002, ‘War hero thrived in peace’, Australian, 13 August, 
p.14, viewed 28 February 2006, <accessed from Australia/New 
Zealand Reference Centre through EbscoHost Research Databases>. 

 
Pramoedya Ananta Toer 
Indonesian literary figure 
Biography 

Bardsley, AG 1996-2004, Pramoedya Ananta Toer, World literature: 
Author, Pramoedya Ananta Toer page, viewed 5 March 2006, 
<http://www.radix.net/~bardsley/prampage.html>. 

 

http://www.cdcfoundation.org/partners/foundations/JeanandJuliusTahijaFamilyFoundation.aspx
http://www.cdcfoundation.org/partners/foundations/JeanandJuliusTahijaFamilyFoundation.aspx
http://www.anhb.uwa.edu.au/about/bbp/gardens
http://www.austindoresources.com.au/LondonPresentationMay2005/SlidePresentation04.html
http://www.austindoresources.com.au/LondonPresentationMay2005/SlidePresentation04.html
http://www.kompas.com/kompas-cetak/0207/31/Utama/suli01.htm
http://www.kompas.com/kompas-cetak/0207/31/Utama/suli01.htm
http://www.radix.net/%7Ebardsley/prampage.html
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Obituary notices from Sydney Morning Herald newspaper 
‘Indonesian author Pramoedya Ananta Toer dies’, Sydney Morning 
Herald, 30 April 2006, viewed 1 May 2006, 
<http://www.smh.com.au/articles/2006/04/30/1146335602332.html>
.  

 
McDonald, H 2006, ‘Last chapter closes on an author's life marred by 
years of detention’, Sydney Morning Herald, 2 May, p. 8, viewed 31 
July 2006, <accessed from NewsBank Database>. 

 
Professor Yong Mun Cheong 
Biography 

Department of History 2005, Faculty Profiles, Faculty of Arts and Social 
Sciences, National University of Singapore, Singapore, viewed 3 March 
2006, <http://ap3.fas.nus.edu.sg/fass/hisymc/>.  

 
 
 
PRINT MEDIA 
Information on Australia 
Australian Newspapers Online 
Provided by National Library of Australia 

http://www.nla.gov.au/npapers  
 
Information on Indonesia 
Indonesia Press 
Lists English newspapers in Indonesia 

http://www.theworldpress.com/press/indonesiapress.htm  
 
Indonesian newspapers 
Lists newspapers in both English and Bahasa Indonesia 

http://www.onlinenewspapers.com/indonesi.htm  
 
InfoINDONESIA – Bahasa Indonesia 
Lists all Indonesian print media and available websites 

http://bursa-
kerja.ptkpt.net/component/option,com_bookmarks/Itemid,81/mod
e,0/catid,155/navstart,0/search,*/  

 
 
 

http://www.smh.com.au/articles/2006/04/30/1146335602332.html
http://ap3.fas.nus.edu.sg/fass/hisymc/
http://www.nla.gov.au/npapers
http://www.theworldpress.com/press/indonesiapress.htm
http://www.onlinenewspapers.com/indonesi.htm
http://bursa-kerja.ptkpt.net/component/option,com_bookmarks/%20Itemid,81/mode,0/catid,155/navstart,0/search,*/
http://bursa-kerja.ptkpt.net/component/option,com_bookmarks/%20Itemid,81/mode,0/catid,155/navstart,0/search,*/
http://bursa-kerja.ptkpt.net/component/option,com_bookmarks/%20Itemid,81/mode,0/catid,155/navstart,0/search,*/
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REVIEWS  
The return of the exiles: Australia’s repatriation of the Indonesians, 
1945-47– Frank Bennett Jr 
Review by Australia Defence Association   

Mackie J 2004, ‘Review of The Return of the Exiles: Australia's 
Repatriation of the Indonesians 1945-47 by Frank Bennett’, Defender: 
The National Journal of the Australia Defence Association, vol. 21, no. 
1, Autumn, pp. 39-40, viewed 3 March 2006,  
<http://www.ada.asn.au/defender/Defender%20Autumn%202004.p
df>. 

 
Eight Prison Camps: A Dutch Family in Japanese Java – Dieuwke 
Wendelaar Bonga  

Eight Prison Camps: A Dutch Family in Japanese Java, Dieuwke 
Wendelaar Bonga n.d., goDutch.com: The Dutch Heritage Website, 
Vanderheide Publishing Co. Ltd, Lynden, Washington State, viewed 3 
March 2006, 
<http://www.godutch.com/catalogue/bookN.asp?id=156>. 

 
Indonesia Calling – Joris Ivens 
Review by Workers Online 

‘History, Indonesia Calling’ 2001, Workers Online: Official Organ of 
LaborNet, no. 106, 10 August, viewed 3 March 2006, 
<http://workers.labor.net.au/106/c_historicalfeature_indonesia.htm
l>. 

 
Review by Screening the Past 

Duncan, C 1948, ‘As others see us’, Sight and Sound, vol. 17, no. 65, 
Spring, pp. 12-14 in Deane William 2004, ‘Catherine Duncan: As others 
see us’, Screening the Past: An international, refereed, electronic 
journal of visual media and history, La Trobe University, Victoria, 
viewed 3 March 2006, 
<http://www.latrobe.edu.au/screeningthepast/classics/cl_16/dwcl1
6.html>. 

 
The gamelan Digul and the prison camp musician who made it: an 
Australian link with the Indonesian revolution – Margaret Kartomi 
Review by Monash University Library 

Monash University Library 2006, Book description, Monash University, 
Melbourne, viewed 19 January 2006, 
<http://www.lib.monash.edu/collections/monash-authors/2002/ 
1580460887.html>. 

 
Review by Suara Pembaruan Daily - Bahasa Indonesia 

Kurniadi 2005, ‘Gamelan Digul, Bukti Sejarah Kesenian di Penjara’, 
Suara Pembaruan Daily, 25 November, viewed 19 January 2006, 
<http://www.suarapembaruan.com/News/2005/11/25/Hiburan/hib01
.htm>. 

 

http://www.ada.asn.au/defender/Defender%20Autumn%202004.pdf
http://www.ada.asn.au/defender/Defender%20Autumn%202004.pdf
http://www.godutch.com/catalogue/bookN.asp?id=156
http://workers.labor.net.au/106/c_historicalfeature_indonesia.html
http://workers.labor.net.au/106/c_historicalfeature_indonesia.html
http://www.latrobe.edu.au/screeningthepast/classics/cl_16/dwcl16.html
http://www.latrobe.edu.au/screeningthepast/classics/cl_16/dwcl16.html
http://www.lib.monash.edu/collections/monash-authors/2002/%201580460887.html
http://www.lib.monash.edu/collections/monash-authors/2002/%201580460887.html
http://www.suarapembaruan.com/News/2005/11/25/Hiburan/hib01.htm
http://www.suarapembaruan.com/News/2005/11/25/Hiburan/hib01.htm
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Review by University of Rochester Press 
The gamelan Digul and the prison camp musician who made it: an 
Australian link with the Indonesian revolution, Margaret Kartomi 2006, 
University of Rochester Press, Rochester, New York, viewed 5 March 
2006, <http://www.urpress.com/80460887.HTM>.  

 
Review by University of Wisconsin 

Sutton, RA 2003, Review, University of Wisconsin, Madison, 
Wisconsin, 26 September, viewed 19 January 2006, 
<http://www.antarakita.net/reviews/r23.html>. 

 
The defining years of the Dutch East Indies, 1942-1949: survivors' 
accounts of Japanese invasion and enslavement of Europeans and the 
revolution that created free Indonesia – Jan A. Krancher 
Review by Sandra Phelps 

Phelps, S n.d., The Defining Years of the Dutch East Indies, 1942-
1949, Krancher Consult, Visalia, California, viewed 28 December 2006, 
<http://krancher.org/book_reviews.html>.  

 
Black Armada: Australia & the struggle for Indonesian independence 
1942-49 – Rupert Lockwood 
Review by Maritime Union of Australia 

Maritime Union of Australia 2001, Black Armada: Australia & the 
struggle for Indonesian independence 1942-49, Maritime Union of 
Australia, Sydney, viewed 3 March 2006, 
<http://mua.org.au/aboutus/lockwood2.html>. 

 
Review by Indonesia  

Mortimer, R 1976, ‘Australian Support for Indonesian Independence: A 
Review’, Indonesia, vol. 22, October, pp. 171-175, viewed 3 March 
2006, 
<http://cip.cornell.edu/DPubS/Repository/1.0/Disseminate/seap.in
do/1107107681/body/pdf>. 

 
Engineers of Happy Land: Technology and Nationalism in a Colony – 
Rudolf Mrázek 
Review by Princeton University Press 

Princeton University Press 2006, Engineers of Happy Land: 
Technology and Nationalism in a Colony, Rudolf Mrázek, Princeton 
University Press, Princeton, New Jersey, viewed 4 March 2006, 
<http://www.pupress.princeton.edu/titles/7282.html>. 

 
Sjahrir: Politics and Exile in Indonesia – Rudolf Mrázek 
Review by Cornell University 

Southeast Asia Program 2006, Sjahrir: Politics and Exile in Indonesia, 
Cornell University, Ithaca, New York, viewed 3 March 2006, 
<http://www.einaudi.cornell.edu/SoutheastAsia/publications/item.
asp?id=900>. 
 

http://www.urpress.com/80460887.HTM
http://www.antarakita.net/reviews/r23.html
http://krancher.org/book_reviews.html
http://mua.org.au/aboutus/lockwood2.html
http://cip.cornell.edu/DPubS/Repository/1.0/Disseminate/seap.indo/1107107681/body/pdf
http://cip.cornell.edu/DPubS/Repository/1.0/Disseminate/seap.indo/1107107681/body/pdf
http://www.pupress.princeton.edu/titles/7282.html
http://www.einaudi.cornell.edu/SoutheastAsia/publications/item.asp?id=900
http://www.einaudi.cornell.edu/SoutheastAsia/publications/item.asp?id=900
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Azalea Jingga – Naning Pranoto - Bahasa Indonesia 
Azalea Jingga (Orange Azalea) tells the story of Australian Azalea Louise 
Polansky and Indonesian Bimo Satrio Reksoprodjo, another Digulist from 
Tanah Merah. 

RayaKultura.Net 2004, Book News, Novel: Azalea Jingga, viewed 15 
February 2006, <http://www.rayakultura.net/wmview.php?ArtID=8>. 

 
The Dutch Down Under, 1606-2002 – Nonja Peters 
Review by University of Western Australia Press 

The Dutch Down Under, 1606-2002 2005, UWA Press, viewed 18 
January 2008, 
<http://www.uwapress.uwa.edu.au/history/maritime_history>.  

 
Traces: Memoirs of an Indonesian Wartime Boyhood (1939-1946) – 
Pieter Roeloffs 
Various reviews 

Roeloffs, P 2001, Traces: Memoirs of an Indonesian Wartime Boyhood 
(1939-1946), Pieter Roeloffs, viewed 3 March 2006, 
<http://roeloffs.com/pieter-sr/1/>. 
 

Indonesia Free: A Biography of Mohammad Hatta – Mavis Rose 
Review by Cornell University 

Southeast Asia Program 2006, Indonesia Free: A Biography of 
Mohammad Hatta, Cornell University, Ithaca, New York, viewed 3 
March 2006, 
<http://www.einaudi.cornell.edu/SoutheastAsia/publications/item.
asp?id=965>. 

 
Review by Inside Indonesia 

Ricklefs, MC 1988, ‘Reviews: Mohammad Hatta, forgotten 
revolutionary’, Inside Indonesia: bulletin of the Indonesia Resources 
and Information Programme, no. 15, July, p. 30. 

 
An unconventional woman – Jean Tahija 

University of Melbourne 2002, Jean Tahija (1916-2001), The University 
of Melbourne 150th Anniversary, University of Melbourne, Melbourne, 
viewed 27 February 2006, 
<http://www.unimelb.edu.au/150/150people/tahija.html>. 

 
 
 
TRAVEL AND TOURISM 
Information on Australia 
Tourism Australia 

http://www.tourism.australia.com 
 
Australian Quarantine and Inspection Service 
Provided by the Department of Agriculture, Fisheries and Forestry 

http://www.daffa.gov.au/aqis  
 

http://www.rayakultura.net/wmview.php?ArtID=8
http://www.uwapress.uwa.edu.au/history/maritime_history
http://roeloffs.com/pieter-sr/1/
http://www.einaudi.cornell.edu/SoutheastAsia/publications/item.asp?id=965
http://www.einaudi.cornell.edu/SoutheastAsia/publications/item.asp?id=965
http://www.unimelb.edu.au/150/150people/tahija.html
http://www.tourism.australia.com/
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Information on Indonesia 
Tourism Indonesia 

http://www.tourismindonesia.com  
 
Ministry of Culture and Tourism of Republic of Indonesia 

http://www.budpar.go.id  
 

http://www.tourismindonesia.com/
http://www.budpar.go.id/
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